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Finance Department

Central Services Division

	ADDENDUM TO

	REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

	BROWNFIELDS ASSESSMENT PROGRAM

	RFP NO.:  1115-CD-124

	

	ADDENDUM NO.: 1


12/2/15

To:  All Bidders:

We received some questions from a prospective vendor.  The questions and responses are listed below:

1) Is there no fee schedule or cost proposal required as a component of the RFP? We will be solely judged on qualifications/experience/personnel?
The proposal (4.6) requires a detailed proposal for completing Tasks 1 through 6 as identified in the Project Scope (3.4) and identified in budget table (3.5). 
2) Under item 4.5, there are two bullet points, one which says “provide a listing of representative projects” and the second that says “provide a listing of representative current projects”. Does this mean we are to provide a minimum of six total projects (three old and three current) or are we limited to three? 
A minimum of three projects for each of the two categories is reasonable.  

3) Is there a maximum number of projects we can add? 
No, there is no maximum number, but consider the page limit of 15 pages.  

4) For sub-consultants, we are proposing to do 100% of the work ourselves and will only use subs for drilling and laboratory analysis. Are we still required to add in their names and resumes? 
Yes, sub-consultants for drilling and laboratory analysis must be listed.

5) Finally, under section 3.3 (Consultant Identification of Priority Sites), it states that “each proposal is required to contain the identification of one site within each of the 8 brownfield clusters that the consultant feels would be the first priority site for environmental assessment and cleanup in the area”. When you say “identify a site”, what exactly do you mean? Are you looking for an address and/or parcel number for a target site or simply a general description of which of the former facilities/areas would have the highest likelihood of contamination? 
It is up to the respondent to identify and define the site and why it was selected.  However, the respondent should consider the goal of Brownfield Redevelopment that would benefit the community. 
6) In Section 2.1 Vendor Qualifications of this RFP states respondents to this proposal shall be licensed to practice engineering in the State of Illinois however, the scope of work does not involve engineering.
A component of the Assessment Program is the enrollment of sites requiring environmental cleanup in the IEPA Voluntary Site Remediation Program.  This enrollment requires the signature of an Engineer Licensed in the State of Illinois. 
7) After reading the description of each Brownfield cluster in the RFP, Can the City more specifically provide all targets of each cluster, since we have to evaluate and propose one of them?  

The answer is no.  It is suggested that the consultant do some research on their own and come forward with a site for each of the clusters.  There is no right or wrong answer but instead the City is looking for a scientific/intuitive approach to the Brownfield selection process.  

8) Can we get an appointment to discuss how the City could qualify for this application?

No, this is not allowed as part of our procurement process. 

All other portions remained unchanged.

A copy of this addendum or a reference thereto must be included with your bid or the bid will not be read or considered.

If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at 779-348-7164.
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